# **G S Manoj Pilla**

## **Sr Technical Leader**

Over 13 years of experience in IT and 11 years of experience design along with 5 years in leading team and

development of User Interface applications, integrating with numerous databases and Client-Server applications of

iOS using Objective-C, Swift, Swift UI, SQL, Cocoa Touch, Cocoa Bindings, and Around 5 years experience working with

iOS frameworks such as Core Data, Core, Ul Kit and Foundation Kit Framework. Good at Problem solving. JIRA, Scrum

& Script planning.

Email: manoj.pgs@gmail.com Phone: 7075657565 Social links, website: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ganesh-manoj-62a99123/

# **Experience**

Sep 2019 - Present

Alten Global Technologies Pvt Ltd (Accord Global Teschnologies) Bangalore

Senior iOS Developer/Technical Lead

# Lead and coordinated weekly meetings and live demos at client site.

- Worked on IoT based solution to Monitor and Control Room Air Conditioners (RAC) from Mobile
- and Smart Speaker Hitachi Air conditioners. Created overview screen with accompanying Delegation pattern, based on wireframes given,
- · Worked on airCloud Tap app offers contactless settings of your Hitachi air conditioning equipment via mobile phone, through NFC technology. HVAC professionals and air
  - conditioning managers can reduce the time spent on commissioning, operation, and
- maintenance. · Developed a excel reports for hardware device from the fetched data.
- Discussing with clients and BA
- Senior iOS Developer/Team Lead

Jul 2015 - Aug 2019

## · Worked on kobil security frameworks and we make them user friendly for mobile apps by converting into libs and providing to third party.

- Senior iOS Developer
- ePrSoft Pvt Ltd Visakhapatnam

Jul 2013 - Jun 2015

# • Developed UI and functionality for PSTool Appstore and E-advantage applications.

specialty in the form of pdf, videos & html.

· Worked on multiple medical medical enterprise applications

- · Implemented sharing and feedback functionality. · E-advantage is an app developed for Ethicon medical representatives. It demonstrates all the
  - iOS-HTML apps.
- iOS Developer
- Stellent Soft Pvt Ltd Visakhapatnam · Developed multiple application from beginning to end.

Oct 2011 - Jul 2013

**Skills** 

## · Worked on multiple applications

provide interactions between them.)

- dealership customers in the United States of America.)
- · Worked on few more applications iPartyGram Description,\$BankRoll

Pacifica Model - (This app is designed for Photographers, Models, Designers and Mou to

Bachelor's In Technology In IT Engineering

# Sep 2007 - May 2011

Education

Languages Telugu

DataBase: Core Data, Operating Systems: Programming SQLite, Realm Mac OS, Windows, Languages: C, Swift, iOS Objective - C

## **English** Advanced

**Achievements** 

Native

· Expertise in iPhone SDK, Cocoa Touch, Xcode IDE, SQLite database, Core Data and Realm

 Best employee award from client for 2022 to 2023 from client HITACHI Managed a team of 18+ IT experts including developers and UX.

- · Having experience in integrating Third party libraries and API's to meet the app requirements

· Having one year experience in SwiftUI

- Expertise in Web socket programming and iOT based applications, Push Notifications · Experienced in E-Commerce applications.
- Expertise in Web services integration (SOAP, REST, JSON, XML)
- · Proficiency in grasping new technical concepts, quickly and utilising the same in a productive manner. • Team player with an analytical bent of mind and strong organisational and interpersonal skills.
- Ability to multitask and provide expertise for multiple teams across concurrent project tasks.
- Works on Project planning like flow, Sprints and deliverable dates · Designing and coding from specifications, analysing, evaluating, testing and implementing complex mobile applications for iPhone
- **Description:** An IoT based solution to Monitor and Control Room Air Conditioners (RAC) from Mobile and Smart Speaker. Native Android and iOS application to operate the RAC from mobile. This application uses to create establishment between devices and wifi router and brings

## **Roles and Responsibilities** · Planning scripts and scrum

device online.

**Projects** 

## · Big fixes · Client discussion

1. AirCloud Home Applications - airCloud Home Global & Japan

- HVAC professionals and air conditioning managers can reduce the time spent on commissioning, operation, and maintenance. With airCloud Tap, each commissioning & service setting can be read on your phone, combined with a simplified visual interface and
  - · Involved in development

3. Microsoft CRM applications

· Skype for Business, · Advanced Find

Client discussion

· Big fixes

· Responsible for testing and bug fixing Routing Rule for UCI

· Worked on Ribbon commands · Worked service level bugs

- **Roles and Responsibilities** · Involved in development.
- **Description:** It is a app developed 9Round pioneered the 30-minute kickbox-style circuit workout, catering to busy people everywhere. Key
- · Involved in development. · Designing UI. · Bug fixing.

 Team Managing · Project Planning

**Description:** 

6. Global-E

## **Roles and Responsibilities** · Involved in development. · Designing UI.

· Bug fixing.

7. PSTool Appstore

**Description:** It is a app developed for Ethicon medical representatives. It demonstrates the products used in specific procedures of particular

# · Designing UI. · Bug fixing.

**Roles and Responsibilities** · Involved in development.

- It is an app developed for Ethicon medical representatives. It demonstrates all the ios-html apps. **Roles and Responsibilities**
- · Designing UI. · Bug fixing.
- 9. Toyota Dealership apps **Description:**

## dealership is located in different city and has its preferences, which includes Camera and direct in App Call functionality. The aim of the app is to get in touch with their car dealers from their smart phones

**Roles and Responsibilities** 

· Worked as Individual developer

· Handled End to End app development 10. PacifiCA Modeling **Description:** This app is designed for Photographers, Models, Designers and Mou to provide interactions between them. PacifiCA Modeling lets you network with models and photographers on your iPhone- Upload your portfolio- Network with professionals- Rate professionals - Book

# photo shoots-Stay updated with the latest in photography and modeling Functions around the world. Friend requests, photo uploads, messaging, create bio, search for models and photographers

· Worked as Individual developer Handled End to End app development

- - simplifying access to usage information.

    - · Gathering the requirements and providing estimation and requirements.
  - Pogeyan Technologies Pvt Ltd Bangalore
  - · Design Third party security frameworks for Kobil bank systems · Worked on MicroSoft CRM applications.

# · PSTool Appstore demonstrates the the products used in specific procedures of particular

- code on iOS platform using Objective C · Toyota Dealership apps - (These are series of 9 applications that are designed for the Toyota

• Built, tested and deployed scalable, highly available and modular software products Wrote

Tools: XCode, GitHub,

Azure, SourceTree,

**JIRA** 

- GVP College of Engineering (Autonomous). Visakhapatnam
- · Handled 2 to 3 projects at a time. · Analysing and gathering requirements from clients. Expertise in both Objective-C and Swift programming languages
- · Having Experience on Creating provisioning profiles, Certificates and App Store Submission of applications
- · Well versed with end to end execution of the SDLC including; design, coding, development, documentation, testing and implementation.
- Ability to work independently with minimal supervision and effectively meet project deliverables on time. · Works on B2B on complete mobiles applications.
- · Held meetings with team members to evaluate performance and make plans for improvement.
- · Handling development team · Involved in development
- 2. airCloud Tap **Description:**
- complete description. **Roles and Responsibilities** · Planning scripts and scrum Handling development team

kobil security frameworks and we make them user friendly for mobile apps by converting into libs and providing to third party.

airCloud Tap app offers contactless settings of your Hitachi air conditioning equipment via mobile phone, through NFC technology.

# UCI Bug Fixes · Lead Scoring for Grid page

**Roles and Responsibilities** 

- 4. Kobil Security system **Description:**
- · Designing UI. · Bug fixing. · Team Managing

5. 9Rounds

- Features: Find a Gym, Get a Free Workouts, Tips (videos/blogs/recipes), Shop 9Round **Roles and Responsibilities**
- It is an app developed for Ethicon medical representatives. It demonstrates all the apps based on market. Can share about content using Email. Can send feedback & MIR forms.

## specialty in the form of pdf, videos & html. Can download apps related to specialty. Can share about product to specialist using Email. Can send feedback & MIR forms.

- 8. E-Advanatag **Description:**
- · Involved in development.
- These are series of 9 applications that are designed for the Toyota dealership customers in the United States of America. Each
- **Roles and Responsibilities**